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STATE OF MICHIGAN B )
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES ﬂ ‘g
BUREAU OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING Some®
JENNIFER M. GRANHOLM ISMAEL AHMED
GOVERNOR DIRECTOR

October 6, 2010

Vicky Arnold
5313 Rugby
Portage, Ml 49024

RE: License #: AF390238306
Arnold AFC
5313 Rugbhy
Portage, Ml 49024

Dear Mrs. Arnold:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and feel free to contact me with
any questions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please feel free to contact the local office at (269) 337-5066.

Sincerely,

Susan Gamber, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Children and Adult Licensing
322 E. Stockbridge Ave

Kalamazoo, MI 49001

(269) 337-5028
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES
BUREAU OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

[. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION
License #:
Licensee Name:

Licensee Address:

Licensee Telephone #:

Administrator/Licensee Designee:

Name of Facility:

Facility Address:

Facility Telephone #:
Capacity:

Program Type:

AF390238306
Vicky Arnold

5313 Rughy
Portage, Ml 49024

(866) 871-3265
N/A
Arnold AFC

5313 Rughy
Portage, Ml 49024

(269) 381-9527
4

MENTALLY ILL
DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED



Purpose of Addendum

Increase in license capacity

Methodology

10/06/2010: received request to increase capacity and documentation of
interconnected smoke detection system.

Description of Findings and Conclusions

This facility had previously been licensed with a capacity of four, as the bedroom has
sufficient space for four residents. However, special certification rules require that
facilities licensed for more than three have an interconnected smoke detection
system, which this facility did not have. Consequently the capacity was reduced to
three in June 2010. Mrs. Arnold has now provided documentation that an
interconnected smoke detection system has been installed and requested that her
capacity returns to four residents.

Recommendation

| recommend that the adult foster care family home license and special certification
capacity be increased to four residents.

@‘“W M October 6, 2010

Susan Gamber Date
Licensing Consultant



